

From: Noah Furhman

To: Doug Young
Date: May 18, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0657-EX-ST-2017

Message:

Hi Mr. Young,

In response to your questions:

1) Your center coordinates are in the East River. Is that accurate? Yes, the race is at Red Hook Pier 11 which is right on the East River.

2) You mention that an STA was approved for last year's race. Who was the licensee or what was the file number or call sign? - The organization that ran the race that got approval last year is now defunct, but we are continuing their work in developing approved and safe methods to run drone races. Their call sign was WK9XFP, and the approved Special Temporary Authority details are here:

https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/STA_Print.cfm?mode=current&application_seq=72893

Thanks!

Noah Furhman